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Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson
n a I O n a g r I Senior Counsel

February 10, 2012
VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

RE: Docket 4296 — The Narragansett Electric Company, d/b/a National Grid
2012 System Reliability Procurement Plan
Response to Division 2-4

Dear Ms. Massaro:
Enclosed are ten (10) copies of National Grid’s' response to the Division 2-4.

This transmittal concludes the Company’s responses to the Division’s Second Set of Data
Requests concerning the above-captioned proceeding.

Thank you for your attention to thisfiling. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me at (401) 784-7288.

Very truly yours,

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson

cC: Docket 4296 Service List
Jon Hagopian, Esg.
Steve Sciaabba, Division

! The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid.



The Narragansett Electric Company
d/b/aNationa Grid

Docket No. 4296

Inre: 2012 System Reliability Plan
Responsesto Division’s Data Requests — Set 2
Issued on February 3, 2012

Division 2-4
Request:

Please provide alist of all the transmission and distribution upgrades that the Company has
planned for the next four years that could potentially be delayed or avoided by a non-wires
aternative.

Response:

Please see the response to Commission 2-7 and Division 2-3.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Christina Skursky
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